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Foyle, Carlingford & Irish Lights Commission

Comisiun an Fheabhail, Chairlinn agus Shoilse na hEireann
Foyle, Carlinford, an Airish Lichts Commissig#ic

Waste Licensing Unit
EPA Headquarters

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wexford

Dear Sir/Madam,

Following our recent submission objecting to the proposed Donegal Council Landfill
at Meenaboll, it has since come to our attention that the method of vermin control will
include the use of poison. It would be of concern to us that these substances would
penetrate local watercourses thereby impacting on the downstream Special Area of

Conservation designation for salmon and their habitats. @\0&

In addition it is our understanding that the@‘r?@ﬁosed application i is for anon- -hazardous
licence. It is the Agency's view thagétﬁ@% IS no way of guaranteeing that waste of a
NS
hazardous nature will find its wggtb ;he site.
CPQ@Q
We would wish that these additional concerns be included with our original
submission, which reinforces our view for the potential damage to the areas
designation under the EU Habitats Directive and also would not comply with the aims

and objectives of the Water Frame Work Directive.

Yours sincerely

Q@Qw.“@oﬁ,a_,

“Dr Patnck Boylan

7 Dtutugnt ZZ Victoria Road, Prenen, Londonderty, BT47 ZAB
Tel: 028 71 342100 Fax: 028 71 342720 Txt Phone: 028 71 318000
www.Loughs-agency.org www.riverwatch.org.uk
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